

## CONTACT

PHONE: 9535585735

ADDRESS: #5084, Madhavanilayam, Ravindranagar, Hassan- 573201

EMAIL: ashwathyshivakumar@gmail.com

#### HOBBIES

- Travelling
- Reading Novels
- Listening to music

## **PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES**

- Team work: would definitely like to be a part of a good team which can contribute to the quality services of the patient.
- Communication skills: can communicate effectively with my patients, and have good interpersonal skills.
- Organizational abilities: I can prioritize my duties and ensure that it's done with best of my abilities.
- Languages known: fluent in English, Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil and Kannada.

# DR. S. ASHWATHY

## MBBS, MD Anesthesiology

## PROFILE

An Anesthesiologist specialized in and holding fellowship in Obstetric Anesthesia from Sri Ramachandra Institute of Higher Education and Research. Associated and worked with SRIHER for 2 years after completing Post Graduation at same institute. Currently empanelled as visiting consultant at superspeciality hospitals in Goa.

## EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATION

- MBBS: A.J.Institute of medical sciences, Mangalore, Karnataka- 2009-2015
- MD Anesthesiology: Sri Ramachandra Institute of Higher Education and Research, Chennai- 2016-2019
- Fellowship in Obstetric Anesthesia: Sri Ramachandra Institute Of Higher Education and Research, Chennai-2020

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- Worked as senior resident at Sri Ramachandra Institute of Higher education and Research, Chennai from 2019-2021.
- Empanelled as visiting consultant at superspeciality hospitals in Goa from 2021-2022.
- Trained in good patient care, from preoperative assessment and counselling to post-operative care. Got opportunity to work in a good team with good hands-on experience to develop my skills, leadership quality and crisis management.
- I have performed various intubations, regional anesthesia techniques. Got opportunities to practice and get trained in labour analgesia during my fellowship.
- Experience in ICU care during COVID pandemic.

## **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

 Have been part of the teaching faculty team for 2 years at Sri Ramachandra Institute of higher Education and Research for Post Graduate, Undergraduate and Allied Health Sciences students.

#### AREAS OF INTEREST

- Obstetric Anesthesia
- Paediatric Anesthesia
- Onco- Anesthesia

#### ACHIEVEMENTS

- Thesis- Effects of premedication with pregabalin or clonidine on hemodynamic during laryngoscopy and pneumoperitoneum in laparoscopic cholecystectomy, comparative evaluation- 2019.
- Paper presentation on effect of lockit epidural catheter clamp: randomised control trial- at ISAKON Shirdi 2018.
- Poster presentation on management of patient with arthrogryposis multiplex congenita for cleft palate surgery at ISAKON Telangana 2018.
- Participated in quiz conducted by ISA southzone PG assembly ISAMIDCON 2018.
- Case presentation at regional conferences- Kilpauk Medical College 2019.
- E poster on anesthetic management of a case with hereditary spherocytosis for emergency caesarean section- AOA WEBCON 2021.
- Member of organizing committee of RACE 2020 conducted every year at SRIHER

#### PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

- ISA member
- AOA member
- Goa medical council